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Addendum #2 

QSP No. SP19007 – HVAC Services Maintenance and Repair 

July 18, 2019 

 

This Addendum to the Quote for Small Purchase (QSP) serves to notify all interested proposers of 

clarifications and or changes to QSP No. SP19007, and becomes part of this QSP. Proposers are 

required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum in their proposal.  If not acknowledged, the 

proposal may be considered “non-responsive.” 

 

 

 

QUESTION: 

1. Can you provide the model and serial numbers of equipment on roof and/or mezzanine 

area at 5326 E. Pine Ave? 

ANSWER: 

CU1- Model #24ABB360A520 Serial # 0910e09390  

AHU1- 58MXB080-f-10120 Serial# 2607A02741 Filter: (20/24/2)x1 No belt 

CU2- Model # 24ABB360A520 Serial # 0910E09399 

AHU2- Model #58MXB080-F-10120 Serial # 2908A00788 Filter: (20/24/2)x1 No belt 

Server Room Indoor- Model # DALA-1032-CO-S Serial # 2010-0820-A Filter: (20/25/4)x2 

(16/25/4)x2 Belt: (A42)x2 

Server Room Condensing Unit- Model # DARC-1732 Serial # 2010-821-A 

Evap Cooler1- Model # TBA450-G Serial# C0305500097 

Evap Cooler2- Model # TBA450-G Serial# C0311090027 

Evap Cooler3- Model # TBA450-G Serial# C0311090013 

Rooftop Package Unit 1- Model # GPG12300701A Serial# 0407553699 (16/25/1)x1 

(15/25/1)x1 No Belt 

Rooftop Package Unit 2- Model # RRKA-A048CK10E Serial # 1R6819ADAAF290315 

(16/25/1)x1 (15/25/1)x1 No Belt 

 

QUESTION: 

2. What are the filter sizes and quantity for the 5326 E. Pine Ave. location?  

ANSWER: 

CU1- Model #24ABB360A520 Serial # 0910e09390  

AHU1- 58MXB080-f-10120 Serial# 2607A02741 Filter: (20/24/2)x1 No belt 

CU2- Model # 24ABB360A520 Serial # 0910E09399 

AHU2- Model #58MXB080-F-10120 Serial # 2908A00788 Filter: (20/24/2)x1 No belt 

Server Room Indoor- Model # DALA-1032-CO-S Serial # 2010-0820-A Filter: 

(20/25/4)x2 

(16/25/4)x2 Belt: (A42)x2 

Server Room Condensing Unit- Model # DARC-1732 Serial # 2010-821-A 
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Evap Cooler1- Model # TBA450-G Serial# C0305500097 

Evap Cooler2- Model # TBA450-G Serial# C0311090027 

Evap Cooler3- Model # TBA450-G Serial# C0311090013 

Rooftop Package Unit 1- Model # GPG12300701A Serial# 0407553699 (16/25/1)x1 

(15/25/1)x1 No Belt 

Rooftop Package Unit 2- Model # RRKA-A048CK10E Serial # 1R6819ADAAF290315 

(16/25/1)x1 (15/25/1)x1 No Belt 
  

QUESTION: 

3. What are the belt sizes and quantity for 5326 E. Pine Ave. location? 

ANSWER: 

CU1- Model #24ABB360A520 Serial # 0910e09390  

AHU1- 58MXB080-f-10120 Serial# 2607A02741 Filter: (20/24/2)x1 No belt 

CU2- Model # 24ABB360A520 Serial # 0910E09399 

AHU2- Model #58MXB080-F-10120 Serial # 2908A00788 Filter: (20/24/2)x1 No belt 

Server Room Indoor- Model # DALA-1032-CO-S Serial # 2010-0820-A Filter: 

(20/25/4)x2 

(16/25/4)x2 Belt: (A42)x2 

Server Room Condensing Unit- Model # DARC-1732 Serial # 2010-821-A 

Evap Cooler1- Model # TBA450-G Serial# C0305500097 

Evap Cooler2- Model # TBA450-G Serial# C0311090027 

Evap Cooler3- Model # TBA450-G Serial# C0311090013 

Rooftop Package Unit 1- Model # GPG12300701A Serial# 0407553699 (16/25/1)x1 

(15/25/1)x1 No Belt 

Rooftop Package Unit 2- Model # RRKA-A048CK10E Serial # 1R6819ADAAF290315 

(16/25/1)x1 (15/25/1)x1 No Belt 

 

QUESTION: 

4. Can you provide information on the Humidifier (Mfg., model, and serial number) for 

5326 E. Pine Ave. location?  

ANSWER: 

 Condair, Model# Nortec MES2-010/208-277/1 REM CE, Serial# 2298314. 

 

QUESTION: 

5. How many lamps for the 5326 E. Pine Ave. location, and can you provide more 

information on the on lamps? 

ANSWER: 

 Not Applicable at this time. 
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QUESTION: 

6. Can you provide water filter information for 5326 E. Pine Ave. location? 

ANSWER: 

 Not applicable at this time. 

 

QUESTION: 

7. Can you provide information on the oil and oil filter for 5326 E. Pine Ave. location? 

ANSWER: 

 Not applicable at this time. 

 

QUESTION: 

8. Are there cell deck pads in the breeze air coolers, and if so, when was the last time 

they were changed? (Cell deck pads under normal circumstances only need to be 

changed every 3-5 years). 

ANSWER: 

 Yes, date of last change is unknown, approximately 4 years old. Recommend replacement. 

 

QUESTION: 

9. What is the current contract amount for each location? What is your current hourly 

rate? 

ANSWER: 

The Agency does not provide contract values as part of the solicitation. 

 

 

 
Lyric Aguigam 

Procurement Coordinator 

laguigam@fresnohousing.org 

Fresno Housing Authority  

1331 Fulton Street 

Fresno, California 93721 

559-443-8437  

(800) 735-2929 TTY  

www.fresnohousing.org  

 

Vibrant Communities. Quality Housing. Engaged Residents.  

mailto:laguigam@fresnohousing.org
http://www.fresnohousing.org/
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